

## Bukas Loob sa Diyos Catholic Charismatic Covenant Community DCS Meeting Minutes September 22, 2020

| 26 <sup>TH</sup> SUNDAY IN ORDINARY TIME |  |  |  |
|--|--|--|--|
| READINGS                                 | Ez 18:25-28 / Ps 25:4-5, 8-9, 10, 14 / Phil 2:1-11 / Mt 21:28-32   |  |  |
| ТНЕМЕ                                    | We fulfill God's commandment of love when we are obedient to His will.   |  |  |
| ORDER                                    | "Have in you the same attitude that is also in Christ Jesus." (Phil 2:5)   |  |  |
| DIRECTIONS                               | <ol> <li>Believe and be doers of the Word of God.</li> <li>Do nothing out of selfishness, but humbly regard others as more important than yourselves.</li> </ol> |  |  |
| PROMISE                                  | "If he turns from the wickedness he has committed, he does what is right and just, he shall preserve his life." (Ez 18:27)                                       |  |  |

| ITEM# | TOPICS                                       | DISCUSSION  |
|-------|--|---|
| 1     | Sept 25, 2020 Praise<br>& Worship Invitation | We are truly blessed to be able to worship as <b>ONE BODY</b> despite the challenges and trials we encounter. We believe and trust that our Loving Lord will continue to protect and sustain us during this difficult time.   |
|       |  | So, we are again sending this invitation to Community members requesting attendance to Community Praise & Worship on Friday Sept 25, 2020 at Divine Mercy Parish, Rahway NJ. We will start at 8pm with the Holy Rosary, followed by the Praise & Worship at 8:30pm. |

|   |  | We are grateful for your presence, support and prayers. We believe in His Promise that when two or three are gathered in His Name there He will be in our midst.  To attend in person, please register by clicking on the link below: <a href="https://www.bldnewark.com/registration.html">https://www.bldnewark.com/registration.html</a> For those who cannot join us in person, the Praise & Worship will be live streamed via our website's Live Events page. <a href="https://www.bldnewark.com/live-events.html">https://www.bldnewark.com/live-events.html</a>   |
|---|--|--|
| 2 | Calling Volunteer<br>Intercessors                                    | IM is in the process of reviewing recipients of the Intercessory Prayers (IP) being disseminated and had asked members to recommit. Some of those who used to receive the IP may already have relocated or even changed their email addresses.  For those who would like to receive the IP weekly and become part of our community intercessors, please email Ron & Dina Pangilinan at:  ron.pangilinan@bldnewark.com  dina.pangilinan@bldnewark.com  Our Intercessory Ministry is consistently lifting-up to the Lord all community petitions daily. Be a part of this beautiful gift to intercede and be a Prayer Warrior for our beloved community. |
| 3 | Collection of Tithes &<br>Love Offerings during<br>Friday Mass & P&W | There is a slight change to our process of collecting <b>Tithes and Love Offerings</b> during our Friday Mass and P&W.  We will have assigned members who will bring the basket with long stick along the pews.  During Fri P&W, Management will coordinate the collection, while Liturgy will coordinate with Sponsoring class/Ministry during Eucharistic Celebration,   |

|   |                                  | As always, we are in awe of the community's <b>generosity</b> . Thank you for all your Tithes and Love Offerings. May God continue to bless you and may everything come back to you a hundredfold.   |
|---|----------------------------------|--|
| 4 | Singles Ministry                 | Let us pray for our brothers and sisters in the Singles ministry, led by Cookie and Tess Montemayor together with the Singles Core — Paolo Nolasco, Marc Brillantes, Patrick McGrail and Mhyllanie Guinto as they continue their discernment of ways to deepen their Faith through prayers and service.                                    |
| 5 | DMP Pastoral Council             | We praise and thank God for giving us John/Claire Mejorada. They have been attending meetings and representing our community at DMP Pastoral Council with Fr Alex. Thank you, John/Claire! You will always be in our prayers!  |
| 6 | Community Worship<br>on 12/18/20 | Planning for our <b>Community Worship</b> on 12/18/20 is underway. With strict adherence to appropriate distancing and wearing of mask, we can still safely proceed with our Community Worship in December.  Please pray with us as we seek our Lord's guidance during this planning phase and discernment of coordinators for this event. |
| 7 | Celebrating<br>Christmas 2020    | As the Fall Season officially starts, we realize<br>how fast days are moving along. Before we know<br>it, Christmas would soon be upon us.   |

Our Community Christmas Celebration have always been one of the most participated events we have in a year. This year may be the most unique and the most creative celebration we would ever have as a community. But we believe that even though it may be quite different from what we are used to, it would be the most powerful as we fully focus and rely on Jesus Love and Mercy.

\*\*\*

## **ATTENDEES:**

| EVANGELIZATION | Fil & Hum Flores   |
|----------------|--------------------|
| FORMATION      | Gene & Bing Ymbong |
| MANAGEMENT     | 9                  |
| MISSION        | e                  |
| PASTORAL       | 9                  |